
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE:  August 9, 2022 
 
TO:  Assistant Principals, Principals (info only), and Teaching & Learning Consultants  
   
FROM:  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 
SUBJECT: Safe School Hearing Calendar/Assignments         

Please add on your calendar now! 
 

 
  
To broaden everyone’s experience, most assistant principals will be a part of the Safe Schools Committee this 
year. Please add this date to your calendar as a top priority. If your name is not listed, you will be one of the 
first contacts in case of an emergency and a substitute committee member is needed. PLEASE DO NOT FIND 
YOUR OWN SUBSITUTE. The committee is balanced by level and gender each week. If an emergency comes up 
the week of your assignment, please email janie.hyde@jordandistrict.org  
 
The Safe School Committee meets on Wednesdays from 8:00 AM until 3:00 PM at the main district office in 
conference room 123 back by the Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Compliance folks. Bring your own lunch or 
there is an hour break built in to buy lunch at the many offerings in Jordan Landing. 
 
We are grateful to have your experience, wisdom and skill set to help with this important decision-making 
committee. 
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